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* From: The Rt. Hon. Sir Geoffrey Howe, QC MP %,

HQUSE OF COMMONS "
LONDON S5WIA CAA

17th November, 1975

The attached note from Cranley Onslow is self-
explanatory. As you know, I drew attentlon to this
jssue in the long speech about “The Two Nations"
which I made in May, and have since been involved in
extensive correspondence with the secretaries of _
aeveral of the Civil Ssrvice Unions, in which I have
not sought to withdraw our commitment 1o inflation-
proofed pensions — if only because 1 have reiterated
it in my speech and it is founded on our own legislation,

Tven so, the issue is obviocusly one which requires
urgent and fundamental thinlking on our part. The right
approach (which is in my mind after discussion with David
Howell) may lie in re-negotiation of the pesition on which
pey research and comparability is conducted, The Eccnomist
reported that inflation-proofing is taken account of in
the Civil Service pay structure by making a deductien of

- omly 1.75 per cent from what they would aotherwise recelve.
~ = . T gee from certain Parliamentary Answers last week that
notional contributions by CQivil Servants to their unfunded
pension fund are assessed at 17 per cent.

. This is a subject which Margaret and 1 gdiscussged with
' uooa Francis Sandilands and others woen we met them the sther

[

Y T @ay with John Nott and David Howell, and Francis 1s going to

f:¢3;3=EEét+me-ha?alhis own actuary's assessment about the positlun..
. 1 have alsc sought advice ahout it from Gareth Jones, the
Managing Director of Booz Allen.

The point of this note is to suggest that we should, asS
a matter of urgency, initiate a study of this subjact togather
.. .With %he whole PRU approach to Civil Service pay. Can I sugegsst
that Kenneth Baker would make a good chalrman for such a working
group and that John Nott and David Howell should probably also
be involived? I am sending a copy of this note to Margaret Thatcner,
John Nott and David Howell. '

&




